From: Office of the Secretary of the Faculty Form Notification

To: Kim Grocholski
Subject: Meeting Notice for Letters and Science Academic Planning Council
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 4:04:41 PM

Letters and Science Academic Planning Council on 12/06/2022 at 01:00 pm

Meeting will take place at: 52 Bascom Hall

1. Announcements/Information

2. Prior Business:

Wisconsin School of Business, M.S. Business: Data, Insights, and Analytics (MSDIA)
Lumen Proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1375 (second
discussion)

Guest speakers: Jeffrey Russell, Vice Provost for Lifelong Learning and Dean,
Division of Continuing Studies and Enno Siemsen, Professor and Associate Dean,
Wisconsin School of Business

3. Consent Agenda: Approval of notes — November 1, 2022

4. Approval items:
a. New Undergraduate Certificate in Statistics
Lumen Proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1241

b. New Undergraduate Certificate in Slavic Studies
Lumen proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1288

5. Academic Program Review: Interdisciplinary Theater Studies:
Doctoral Minor, Interdisciplinary Theatre Studies (GMIN970)
MA-Interdisciplinary Theatre Studies (MA 970L&S)

Doctoral Program, Interdisciplinary Theatre Studies (PHD 970L&S)
Continuation of discussion from 11/1/2022

6. Academic Program Consultation: Portuguese Graduate Program Restructuring (second
discussion)

Discussion:
7. Consultations of the Dean
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